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Andrew Williams
2908A North 38th Street

Milwaukee, WI 53210

RE: ClILFileNo: 01-8-147

Dear M. Williams:

This office is in réceipt: of your claim in the amount of $2,473.93; relating ‘to: the tow and
recycling of your 1985 Buick and 1985 Olds on January 24, 2001. el ekl

We are advised by the Department of Neighborhood Services that on January 8, 2001:the vehicles
- -were first observed and written notices were mailed to the property owner, Jonathan D. Duggan indicating

the vehicles were considered a nuisance. The notices were not mailed to you because neither vehicle had
license plates and the vehicle identification numbers were not visible. A re-inspection of the property was
completed on January 16, 2001. The re-inspection revealed the vehicles were present and in the same
condition. The vehicles were then referred for towing. The Department of Neighborhood services
followed appropriate procedures in this matter, therefore, the City would not be liable. Accordingly, we
are denying your claim. g :

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing. :

* Very truly yours, .

ROBERT M. O%HOLT :

Investigator Adjuster
RMO:beg



